
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
FEBRUARY 12, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 
 

TEACHER OF THE YEAR RECEPTION PRIOR TO BOARD MEETING 
6:00 P.M. 

 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Foundation Insurance Student of the Month 
 
7. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
8. Presentation of Guthrie Public Schools’ Site Teachers of the Year and District 
            Teacher of the Year for 2017-2018……………………………………………….……..Page 4 
 
9. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members  
  
10. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
11. Consent Agenda………………………………………………………..…………….Pages 5-45 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at 
           Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to 
           have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the 
           discussion, consideration and action on the following items: 
  
 A. Minutes of regular meeting held on January 11, 2018 
 

1



 B.  Minutes of special board meeting held on January 25, 2018 
 
C. Treasurer’s Report 

 
 D. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 E. Activity Fund Transfer Requests as per attached list 
 
 F. Fuel Bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 G. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 756-812, Building Fund #’s 191-219, Child 

Nutrition Fund #16, Building Bond 2017 Fund #’s 3-4 and listed change orders and 
Activity Fund Reports 

 
 H. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1. Agreement with Forecast5 Analytics for data comparison services through          

                June 30, 2019……………………………………………..……………..Pages 44-45 
 
      Commentary: 

     This analytic data allows school leaders to identify strategic and financial                    
    opportunities with highly visual output in areas such as financial performance,            
    compensation, enrollment/demographics, and student achievement.  The cost is          
    $4500.00 per year.  Doug Ogle or Michelle Chapple will answer any                        
    questions. 

 
                 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
      The Superintendent recommends approval. 

  
12. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie High School                     

           Driver’s Education Summer School 2018………………………………..Pages 46-48 
 
  Commentary: 
  This is held each summer at Guthrie High School.  Class sessions are from June             

            4th through July 18th and driving schedules from June 1st through July 31st.  A                 
            copy of the proposed class schedule and tuition fees is enclosed in your packet.              
            Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon proposed school calendar for 

2018-2019………………………………………………………………..……..Page 49  
 
  Commentary: 
  The calendar committee consisted of a staff member from each site, Doug Ogle from the 

Administration Office, a parent, and a site administrator.  This calendar is the result of 
their group effort.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 

2



  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
13. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty assignments  
            as listed for 2017-2018, discussion of appointment of principal-in-waiting for 
            Charter Oak Elementary School, discussion of all district level administrator’s 
            contracts as listed for 2018-2019, and periodic annual evaluation and terms of 

employment of Dr. Michael Simpson, Superintendent of Schools, disclosure of which 
information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all 
pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 B (1) and (7) 

  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
14. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………………..……….Page 50 
 
15. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2017-2018 
          Pages 51-52 

         
16. Recommendation, consideration and action on appointment of a principal-in-waiting for 
            Charter Oak Elementary School 
 
17. Recommendation, consideration and action upon district level administrator’s contracts 
            as listed for 2018-2019 without specification for salary or assignment…………..….Page 53 
                   
18. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
            the posting of the agenda 
 
19. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
20.      Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
 
jf 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 

3



 

 
Guthrie Public Schools 

 

Memo 
 

To: Dr. Simpson 
 
From:  Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date: January 18, 2018 

Re: 2018 Guthrie Teachers of the Year 
 

 

 

I am pleased to inform you that the faculty at each school site has selected a nominee for 
the 2018 Guthrie Teacher of the Year. The teacher nominees are: 

 
Cotteral: Cara Henson 

Desi Rice 
 

Central: Becca Creed 
 
 

Fogarty: Joni Delaney 
Sandra Onley 

 
G.U.E.S. Audra Branson 

Emily Carpenter 
Jackie Ross 

 
Jr. High Bryan Dearing 

Terry Darcy 
 

High School Rob Blackburn 
 Jeff Jordan  
 Allison Lee-Lucas  
 Michelle Redus 

4



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 11, 2018 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON JANUARY 11, 2018 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Terry 

Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, 
Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts  

 
Board Member Late: Gina Davis 
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
                                                                                    Michelle Chapple, Chief Financial Officer 

  Angie Smedley, Director of Special            
                        Education 

  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
       
1. The meeting was called to order by President Jennifer Bennett-Johnson. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis 

Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
 
 Member Gina Davis was not present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to stand and join her in the 

Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
5. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of 

Silence. 
 
 Member Gina Davis arrived at 7:01 p.m. 
  
6. President Bennett-Johnson asked for the presentation of Certified and Support 

Employee of the Month. 

5



  
 Dr. Simpson recognized Mr. Mark Doolittle from Integrity Heat and Air for all he 

has done for GPS.  Mr. Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent, announced the 
certified winner for November as he was unable to attend the December Board 
Meeting: Mr. Ryan Wiss, 5th Grade Teacher at Guthrie Upper Elementary School, 
for certified Employee of the Month.  His nomination letter was submitted to the 
committee by Mr. Jeff Ball, Assistant Principal at Guthrie Upper Elementary 
School.  Mr. Ogle then announced the Employee of the Month winners for 
December: Ms. Deborah Pepper, Secretary at Cotteral Elementary, for support 
Employee of the Month and Ms. Jessica Maker, Family and Consumer Science 
Teacher at Guthrie Junior High for certified Employee of the Month.  Nomination 
letters were read by Ms. Lesley Cotton, 1st Grade Teacher at Central Elementary, 
for Ms. Pepper and by Ms. Lynette Anderson, Special Education Paraprofessional 
at Guthrie Junior High for Ms. Maker. 

 
 Mr. Ogle presented the award winners with a plaque. 
 
7A. President Bennett-Johnson asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens 

registered to speak to the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the 

Board. 
  
7B. President Bennett-Johnson called for any comments to the Board by Board 

members. 
 

Member Gina Davis announced that she and her husband attended the annual GPS 
Christmas Choir Concert at the Temple and wanted to thank the music teachers at 
GPS for all they do for our students.   
 

8. President Bennett-Johnson called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 
 Announced that January is Board of Education Recognition Month.  Board 

members were recognized with a certificate from OSSBA and a Bluejay scarf.  Dr. 
Simpson thanked them for their service.   

 
 Announced the District had a successful winter break shut down without any major 

facility incidents.  Thanked Mr. Thompson and his crew for all their work. 
 
 Recognized that GPS received our mid-term adjustment numbers for state aid this 

year. Our state aid was cut by just under $300,000.  The cut can be traced to 
tremendous growth in local revenue and an uptick in gross production proceeds we 
are receiving.  Overall, the District is currently in a good financial position going 

6



forward this year.  The school prognosticators are encouraging caution with the 
uptick in the energy sector as we look toward next year. 

 
 Addressed Governor Fallin’s announcement earlier this week that she would veto 

any budget that failed to address a teacher raise.  A group of very powerful business 
leaders announced today the formation of an organization called Step Up 
Oklahoma.  The first item on the list is a $5000 pay raise for teachers.  The group is 
supporting revenue raising measures for the special session including a higher gross 
production tax.  Many reforms addressing constitutional issues to stabilize our 
state’s government and economy are also proposed which will require much more 
time. 

 
 Reminded board members about the Special Board Meeting on Thursday, January 

25 at 6:00 p.m.  The agenda will include whole board training from Dr. Ann Caine 
of the OSSBA.  Dr. Caine wants to make sure all board members can be in 
attendance.  If anyone develops an unresolvable conflict on that date, let Dr. 
Simpson know as soon as possible. 

  
9. President Bennett-Johnson called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 Member Pennington requested Item 9A be removed from the Consent Agenda for 

consideration. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Pierson to approve the Consent 

Agenda excluding item 9A. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to approve item 9A, 

minutes of regular meeting held on December 11, 2017. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 Member Smedley withdrew her second. 
 
 Member Davis asked for correction of minutes to read “Gina Davis” in place of 

“Gail Davis” under members listed for roll call. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Davis to approve item 9A, 

minutes of regular meeting held on December 11, 2017, as corrected. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 1 abstention-Member Pennington abstaining. 
  
10A. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon Professional Learning Focus Evaluator and Educator Survey for feedback on 

7



the Professional Learning Focus component mandated this year as part of each 
certified staff’s evaluation by the Oklahoma State Department of Education. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to approve the Professional 

Learning Focus Evaluator and Educator Survey for feedback on the Professional 
Learning Focus component mandated this year as part of each certified staff’s 
evaluation by the Oklahoma State Department of Education. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11. President Bennett-Johnson called for proposed executive session for the purpose of 

discussing employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from 
employment and transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel 
Reports, discussion of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2017-2018 and periodic 
annual evaluation and terms of employment of Dr. Michael Simpson, 
Superintendent of Schools, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. 
STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7. 

 
11A. A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to go into executive session. 
  
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:19 p.m. 
 
11B. President Bennett-Johnson acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 7:52 

p.m. 
 
11C. President Bennett-Johnson stated that in executive session only those items listed in 

Agenda Item 11 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
12. President Bennett-Johnson called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel 

Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Pierson to approve action as set out 

on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13. President Bennett-Johnson called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty 

assignments as listed for 2017-2018. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Watts to approve extra-duty 

assignments as listed for 2017-2018. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

8



14. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 
accept any resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated he had received no resignations since the posting of 

the agenda. 
   
15. President Bennett-Johnson called for discussion and possible action on new business 

not known about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the 
agenda posting. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
  
16. A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:53 p.m. 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Board President 

9



 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING 
JANUARY 25, 2018 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL 
MEETING HELD AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON JANUARY 25, 2018 
 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gina Davis, Tina 

Smedley, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee and 
Sharon Watts  

 
Board Member Absent: Terry Pennington 

 
District Level School Officials Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
 Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 
                                                                                    Carmen Walters, Executive Director of Federal   
                                                                                         Programs/ Elementary Ed 
 Dr. Ann Caine, OSSBA 
 
 
1. The meeting was called to order by President Bennett-Johnson. 
  
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gina Davis, Tina Smedley, Janna Pierson, Travis 

Sallee and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
 
 Member Terry Pennington was not present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone to stand and join her in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 
 
5. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone to join her in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6. President Bennett-Johnson called for the board to receive whole board training and engage 

in discussion with Dr. Ann Caine, OSSBA, on Roles and Responsibilities and also on the 
newly-adopted superintendent evaluation tool.  She noted that no action would be taken on 
this item. 

 
 Dr. Ann Caine gave training to the board regarding their roles and responsibilities as 

board members.  She then trained them on the newly-adopted superintendent evaluation 
tool.  The board reviewed the evaluation tool and made revisions to the tool as needed. 

  
7. A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the meeting. 

10



 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
  

The meeting adjourned at 9:49 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
       
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk  
 
 
       
Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Board President 

11



12



13



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
ACTIVITY FUND FUNDRAISER REQUEST 

As of 1/31/2018 
 

a. Cotteral, 805  Scholastic Book Fair 
 
b. GUES, 812   Southwest Spring Brochure Fundraiser 
 
c. JH FCCLA, 821  Chipotle Family Night 
 
d. JH FCCLA, 821  Hello Spring Brochure Fundraiser 
 
e. HS FCCLA, 878  Light Waves bracelet sales 
 
f. XC-Bluecrew, 880  Adrenaline Fundraising  Cheese Cake  
 
g. Running Club, 882  Candy bar, fruit gummies, fruit sales 
 
h. JROTC, 895   Lazy E Arena assist seat back rental &  

Placement during rodeo March 2-4 
 

i. HS STUCO, 899  United Week Additions:  Kick ball  
Tournament, selling foods & drinks,  
Golf scramble, wrist bands, donations 
 
 
 

 
j. Special Olympics, 929 Request to change previous approved 

    Spring Fling to April 14, 2018  
 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



TRANSFERS FOR BOARD APPROVAL 
As of 1/31/2018 

 
TO:        FROM:   REASON  $AMOUNT 
▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬ 
 
Cotteral PTO, 804  Fogarty PTO, 808 Christmas store items         $92.00 
 
Central PTO, 803  District PTO, 930 Closing account         $43.83 
 
Cotteral PTO, 804  District PTO, 930 Closing account         $43.83 
 
Fogarty PTO, 808  District PTO, 930 Closing account         $43.83 
 
GUES PTO, 815  District PTO, 930 Closing account         $43.85 

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



Page 1 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 756 - 812

Guthrie Public Schools02/05/2018 9:34:24 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
3,540.22CLASSROOM/PLAYGROUND

SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/GUES
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599401/08/2018756

527.00TRUCK BED
BOXES/TRANSPORTATION

W. W. GRAINGER1145301/08/2018757

3,000.00BASEBALL
UNIFORMS/ATHLETICS/HS

DUPREE SPORTS EQUIPMENT CO.4036601/08/2018758

756.40BUS PARTS/TRANSPORTATIONCHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223401/08/2018759

104.52CRANK CASE PRESSURE
SENSORS/TRANSPORTATION

ATC  HOLDCO1661101/09/2018760

3,000.00BUS AND AUTO PARTS AND
SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC.1289901/09/2018761

219.99TRAINING REGISTRATION
FEE/SPECIAL ED

PESI HEALTHCARE, INC.1734801/10/2018762

650.00LIBRARY BOOKS/HENRY/JHFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437701/10/2018763

210.94MICROBIT PARTS/STEM/DARCY/JHAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599401/10/2018764

60.00PURCHASING TRAINING/CHAPPLEOkAPP4398101/10/2018765

179.60BUS WINDOW SLIDERS AND
LATCHES/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223401/10/2018766

611.96BUS PARTS AND
GLOVES/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012301/10/2018767

150.00MEAL PER DIEM/DENVER
LIVESTOCK SHOW/DRAKE/AG/HS

CLAYTON R DRAKE8373601/11/2018769

321.00HOTEL ROOM FOR DENVER
LIVESTOCK TRIP/DRAKE/AG/HS

BSHH LLC dba TOWNEPLACE SUITES
DENV

4406801/11/2018770

210.80BUS OIL DIP STICK AND AIR
RESTRICTOR/TRANSP.

ATC  HOLDCO1661101/11/2018771

2,540.00CHROMEBOOKS/BENSON/TECHN
OLOGY

FIREFLY COMPUTERS, LLC4407101/11/2018772

1,254.19LIBRARY BOOKS/CREED/CENTRALCOUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC.1572401/12/2018773

419.80BUS HINGE PINS AND HINGE
BLOCKS/TRANSPORTATION

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268201/16/2018774

829.75WATER PUMP AND POWER
STREAM PUMP/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012301/16/2018775

376.55FLASH DRIVES/STEM/DARCY/JHAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599401/16/2018776

899.96TONER FOR TITLE VI
TUTORING/FOGARTY

DELL MARKETING L.P.1592601/17/2018777

39.95MATERIALS FOR SPRING MUSIC
PROGRAM/CENTRAL

BETROLD ENTERPRISES, INC.1313001/17/2018778

59.94OUTDOOR U.S. FLAG/JHAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599401/17/2018779

769.94DOOR CYLINDERS & INLINE AIR
FILTERS/BUS/TRANSP

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268201/17/2018780

100.00WORKSHOP
REGISTRATION/CHAPPLE

OKLAHOMA ASBO1293301/17/2018781

199.90INTERIOR COMPARTMENT
LATCHES/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223401/19/2018782

416.79RADIATOR
HOSES/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012301/19/2018783

500.00DIAGNOSE REPAIRS ON BUS
49/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012301/19/2018784

33



Page 2 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 756 - 812

Guthrie Public Schools02/05/2018 9:34:24 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
500.00DIAGNOSE REPAIRS FOR BUS

8/TRANSPORTATION
ATC  HOLDCO1661101/19/2018785

1,120.00RADIATOR REPAIRS AND AIR
CHARGER/TRANSPORTATION

A-1 RADIATOR SERVICE, INC.1728901/19/2018786

699.00STORAGE UNIT FOR SP NEEDS
SUPPLIES/SPEC ED

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES1162601/19/2018787

224.98OIL HEATERS AND
CORDS/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012301/19/2018788

867.00STUDY ISLAND/READING &
MATH/HS

EDMENTUM, INC1666901/22/2018789

428.26BUS GAS
PETALS/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012301/24/2018790

219.48BUS DOOR LATCH
ASSEMBLIES/TRANSPORTATION

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268201/24/2018791

311.4036" ORANGE SAFETY
CONES/TRANSPORTATION

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599401/24/2018792

809.50BUS HEATER CORE AND
NUMBERING/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223401/24/2018793

235.10BOOK REPAIR & CATALOGING
SUPPLIES/LIBRARY/HENRY/JH

DEMCO, INC1092401/24/2018794

27.63PROTECTIVE COVERS FOR
MICROBIT/STEM/DARCY/JH

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599401/24/2018795

500.00BUS REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATIONMIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268201/26/2018796

782.71BUS SEAT/TRANSPORTATIONROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012301/29/2018797

0.00PSYCH TESTING
MATERIALS/SPECIAL ED

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT
PUBLISHIN

1164201/30/2018798

500.00SERVICE AND REPAIRS ON FORD
VEHICLES/TRANSP.

COUNTRY FORD MERCURY1070701/31/2018799

301.47DRAG LINK FOR
BUS/TRANSPORTATION

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268201/31/2018800

116.09SPECIAL ED
BOOKS/LIBRARY/HENRY/JH

SCHOLASTIC, INC.1469301/31/2018801

362.50250 GALS DEF/TRANSPORTATIONHOOTEN OIL COMPANY, INC4351001/31/2018802

10,000.00MEMBERSHIP
FEE/METERS/SERVICE/CHARTER
OAK

RURAL WATER, SEWER, & WASTE MGMT4409101/31/2018803

16,966.50FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATIONRED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO.1328601/31/2018804

282.72BUS TURN SIGNAL SWITCHES PER
QUOTE #39963/TRANSP.

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012301/31/2018805

12,535.15PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ST.
MARYS/TITLE I & II

CATAPULT LEARNING, LLC4243902/01/2018806

14,082.00COPY PAPER FOR DISTRICTCONTRACT PAPER GROUP, INC.4197202/05/2018807

1,050.56HEADLIGHT
ASSEMBLIES/TRANSPORTATION

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268202/05/2018808

2,704.70BODY REPAIRS TO BUS
53/TRANSPORTATION

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268202/05/2018809

40.00MILEAGE/PARKING
REIMB./GT/PRATT/GUES

CHERYL A PRATT8055502/05/2018810

34



Page 3 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 756 - 812

Guthrie Public Schools02/05/2018 9:34:24 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
120.00REGISTRATION/GT/PRATT/GUESOKLAHOMA ASSOCIATION FOR THE

GIFTED
1289702/05/2018811

454.21PSYCH TESTING SUPPLIES/SPECIAL
ED

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT
PUBLISHIN

1164202/05/2018812

$88,190.16Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$88,190.16Non-Payroll Total:

35



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 191 - 219

Guthrie Public Schools02/05/2018 9:34:48 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
1,985.50DISTRICT ROLL TOWELSTREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374901/08/2018191

490.28DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRSINTEGRITY HEAT & AIR, LLC4399201/08/2018192

500.00HEATER REPAIRS IN HS NORTH
GYM

INTEGRITY HEAT & AIR, LLC4399201/08/2018193

589.40DISTRICT PLUMBING SUPPLIESCENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON4401301/08/2018194

500.00DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRSINTEGRITY HEAT & AIR, LLC4399201/08/2018195

976.54DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESSOUTHWEST PAPER1596901/08/2018196

2,812.00FIRE ALARM & SPRINKLER REPAIRS
AT HS

FRAZIER FIRE, LLC4379601/08/2018197

275.00SEPTIC TANK CLEAN OUT AT
SOFTBALL

RED DIRT SEPTIC & BACKHOE, LLC4322501/10/2018198

472.33DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRSBRANCH'S HEATING & AIR1693401/10/2018199

666.86PLUMBING SUPPLIES FOR
DISTRICT

CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON4401301/11/2018200

2,050.00HVAC REPAIRS AT COTTERALINTEGRITY HEAT & AIR, LLC4399201/17/2018201

1,800.00HEATER REPAIRS COTTERAL CAFEINTEGRITY HEAT & AIR, LLC4399201/17/2018202

230.00NORTON DOOR CLOSERSROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES4200401/19/2018203

3,000.00HVAC PARTS AND SUPPLIESBRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY1738701/19/2018204

4,000.00REPLACE WATER HEATER AT
COTTERAL

HENKE & WANG PLUMBING1011001/22/2018205

852.92DISTRICT PLUMBING SUPPLIES PER
QUOTES

CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON4401301/24/2018206

500.00DISTRICT ELECTRICAL REPAIRSS. T. BOLDING  III1724901/24/2018207

500.00DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRSBRANCH'S HEATING & AIR1693401/24/2018208

1,200.00BOILER REPAIRS AT GUES6-L MECHANICAL4380101/26/2018209

106.00NUMBERING OF DOORS ON SITE
MAPS

REID PRINTING, INC4408601/29/2018210

168.35FLOOR CLEANER AND PADS FOR
NORTH GYM

SOUTHWEST PAPER1596901/29/2018211

279.52DISTRICT FILTERSENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC.1749101/29/2018212

2,000.00PLUMBING REPAIRS AT HIGH
SCHOOL

HENKE & WANG PLUMBING1011001/30/2018213

2,886.77DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESSOUTHWEST PAPER1596901/30/2018214

78.80HOSE ASSEMBLY FOR HS CHARIOTSOUTHWEST PAPER1596901/30/2018215

438.002 MCQUAY FOR HSENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC.1749101/30/2018216

3,555.47DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESTREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374901/31/2018217

1,561.00REPLACE UNIT IN JR HIGH GYM
RESTROOM

BRANCH'S HEATING & AIR1693402/05/2018218

552.42HVAC PARTSFEDERAL CORPORATION1125402/05/2018219

$35,027.16Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$35,027.16Non-Payroll Total:

36



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: CHILD NUTRITION FUND, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 16 - 16

Guthrie Public Schools02/05/2018 9:35:12 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
436.20STUDENT ACCOUNT REFUNDPARENT/STUDENT REFUND4374801/11/201816

$436.20Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$436.20Non-Payroll Total:

37



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: Building Bond 2017, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 3 - 4

Guthrie Public Schools02/05/2018 9:35:34 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
14,949.86SECURITY

EQUIPMENT/TECHNOLOGY
DIGI SECURITY SYSTEMS LLC4358001/17/20183

186,500.00CHILLER REPLACEMENT
PROJECT/GHS

INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC4409202/01/20184

$201,449.86Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$201,449.86Non-Payroll Total:

38



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 1/6/2018 - 2/2/2018,
PO Range: 1 - 755, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools02/05/2018 9:36:37 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
50.00AUDITING SERVICES FOR 2017-18PUTNAM & COMPANY, PLLC4281207/01/20178

17,418.75RE-VAL FOR 2017-18LOGAN COUNTY TREASURER1233507/01/201749

-50.00JOB FAIR REGISTRATIONOKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY4092307/01/2017181

13.31BLANKET FOR SHEET MUSIC/BANDBETROLD ENTERPRISES, INC.1313007/12/2017204

-0.80$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/BERTELS/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/17/2017343

-249.41BLANKET FOR OFFICE
SUPPLIES/WEBB/JH

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/29/2017400

-50.00ENTRY FEES/ATHLETICS/HSOKLAHOMA SECONDARY SCHOOL1298008/31/2017418

283.79STAGE CURTAINSASSOC THEATRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC4400309/05/2017427

-185.09BOOKS/LIBRARY/JHFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437709/19/2017475

58.14TIRES/TRANSPORTATIONSOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC4197810/12/2017539

-31.79LIBRARY BOOKS/HUDSON/HSFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437710/18/2017558

-23.13BOOKS FOR
LIBRARY/MANN/FOGARTY

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437711/02/2017598

-51.00TIRES/TRANSPORTATIONSOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC4197811/03/2017604

2.23COLLEGE PENNANTS/OFFICE
SUPPLIES/FAVER

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599411/08/2017617

-39.36LIBRARY
BOOKS/JENSEN/COTTERAL

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437711/15/2017646

-0.68$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/R.
GILLETT/JH

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599411/28/2017664

-2.69$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/A.
SHIPLEY/COTTERAL

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS1217111/29/2017665

-294.60BUS TIRES/TRANSPORTATIONSOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC4197811/29/2017666

-44.15LIBRARY BOOKS/DAVIS/GUESFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437711/30/2017669

$16,803.52Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$16,803.52Non-Payroll Total:

39



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: Building, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 1/6/2018 - 2/2/2018, PO Range:
1 - 190, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools02/05/2018 9:37:11 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-107.91BLANKET FOR DISTRICT HVAC

PARTS
BRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY1738708/04/201771

-37.99BLANKET FOR DISTRICT HEATING
AND AIR REPAIRS

INTEGRITY HEAT & AIR, LLC4399208/30/201796

-56.42ELECTRICAL PARTS FOR GUES
PUMP

STUART C. IRBY CO.4405211/13/2017164

-91.11DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIESOKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC.1296711/28/2017172

($293.43)Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

($293.43)Non-Payroll Total:

40



41



42



43



     

 

CUSTOMER AGREEMENT 
 
This Customer Agreement is entered into by Forecast 5 Analytics, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Forecast5”),  
and Customer (named below), and will commence on the Effective Date indicated below. 

 

 

     

  

FORECAST5  
Service 

Service Description Price Discount Total Cost 

4001001 5Sight - License Agreement (3 Users) $5,000.00 $500.00 $4,500.00 

   FY18- FY19 

Bill upon 

receipt of 

signed 

agreement. 

$4,500.00 

   Total Amount 
Due: 

$4,500.00 

 

  

  

  

 
The above Services are provided pursuant to the Forecast5 Terms of Service (available at 
www.forecast5analytics.com/about/termsofservice), which are incorporated herein by this reference. Customer and Forecast5 
may from time to time agree upon additional Services pursuant to a mutually agreed Work Order. All subscriptions (even if 
purchased after your Effective Date, such as Additional User subscriptions) will be coterminous and end on the applicable 
anniversary of your Effective Date. 
 
Customer acknowledges and agrees that if it provides access to the Services to another governmental unit or other 
third party, or uses the Services for the benefit of any such party, then it will be liable for, among other things, 
additional subscription fees for each such party at the applicable Forecast5 prices. 
 
5Cast Advisor Package includes up to 15 hours of service. Specific services within the Advisor Package include data 
collection, webinars with district administration, assistance with establishing a base model scenario, interactive scenario 
analysis and modeling, periodic updates of assumptions, budget review and assistance, presentation development. Additional 
hours beyond the standard 15-hour Advisor Package will be itemized at $250 per hour pursuant to a mutually agreed Work 
Order.  If travel is required as part of the services, Customer agrees to reimburse Forecast5 for applicable expenses (i.e. 
airfare, hotel, rental vehicle, etc.). At the request of the Customer, Forecast5 may provide opinions or representations with 
respect to the financial feasibility and/or fiscal prudence of assumptions and/or projections that Customer may select for 
inclusion in 5Cast financial projections, provided, however, that it is understood that the Customer is solely responsible for the 
decision and any associated risk of incorporating any particular assumption in its financial plan.  Additionally, Forecast5 duties 
and responsibilities do not include giving any opinion or advice regarding the issuance of debt instruments. 
 
It is understood and agreed by and between the parties that it is the intent of the parties that the term of this agreement is for 
17-months; provided, however, that the parties understand and agree that under the terms and statutes of the State of 
Oklahoma, the fiscal limitation requires that the agreement is for a twelve (12) month period beginning on July 1, 2018 and 
ending June 30, 2020, with provisions, however, that the agreement is subject to renewal by mutual ratification on or before 
the 1st of July of each of the succeeding years.  In the event of the mutual ratification each year by the parties, then the 
agreement shall expire in 2020.  This agreement is made and entered into the day and year 01-22-18. 

 
EXPIRATION DATE: June 30, 2019 (All subscriptions are for periods of 1 year, unless indicated otherwise). 
 
Please see the following page for the signature line. 

 

 

  

44



  
 

 

Customer: Guthrie Public Schools (OK) FORECAST 5 ANALYTICS, INC. 

Signature:      

 

Signature:      

Name: __________________________________ Name: Michael R. English   

Title: ____________________________ Title: CEO      

802 East Vilas Ave.  
Guthrie, OK 73044 

2135 CityGate Lane, 7th Floor 
Naperville, Illinois  60563 

 

45



46



GENERAL INFORMATION - DRIVER’S EDUCATION 
GUTHRIE HS SUMMER SCHOOL 2018 

 

SITE: GUTHRIE HIGH SCHOOL 
          200 CROOKS DRIVE 
          GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 73044 

CLASS DATES: 
1ST SESSION ~ JUNE 4-13 
2ND SESSION ~ JUNE 18-27 
3RD SESSION ~ JULY 9-18 

DRIVING TIMES FOR ALL SESSIONS WILL VARY FROM JUNE 1 THROUGH JULY 31. 

TUITION: GUTHRIE HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS . . . . . . $150 
                       NON GHS STUDENTS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $175 

● A $50 non-refundable deposit is required with the application. 
● The remainder will be due the first day of class or scheduled driving time. 
● You may pay with Visa, Mastercard, Discover, Debit, or Electronic Check on the Guthrie Public 

School website at Payschool. (There is a convenience fee to use Payschool.) 
● Make all checks payable to:  Guthrie Public Schools/Summer School 
● Students will not be permitted to participate in class or to continue to drive if they are not paid in full by 

the end of the first week. 

ENROLLMENT: 
Guthrie High School students should pick up an enrollment form in the MAIN OFFICE.  Deadline for 

enrollment in Driver’s Education will be May 11, 2018.  Applications must be on time to allow for 
appropriate teacher planning.  A $50 non-refundable deposit MUST accompany the enrollment form 
along with a copy of the student’s birth certificate.  (If you pay online, we will have a copy of your 
payment at the High School.) 

Non GHS students should obtain the Summer School Enrollment Form from Guthrie High School. 
The completed form, signed by your teacher, counselor, or principal, should be returned with the 
enrollment fee to Mrs. McPeek in the Main Office at Guthrie High School, 200 Crooks Drive, Guthrie, 
Oklahoma, 73044.  This must be received by May 11, 2018. 

Students residing in the Guthrie Public School District will have first priority.  A birth certificate will 
be required for enrollment in Driver’s Education.  THE STUDENT MUST BE 15 BY JUNE 1.  Driver’s 
Education students must complete the class work and driving requirements set forth by the OKLAHOMA 
STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.  Driving time will be worked out with each student individually. 
 
REFUNDS: 

There will be a 50% refund of fees for students withdrawing properly during the first week of class. 
No refund will be made for those withdrawing after the first week.  Please note: a receipt will be issued for 
all fees paid.  Keep your receipt, as it will be required for any refund to be issued. 
 
TRANSPORTATION: 

Students are required to provide their own transportation to and from the school.  Students must 
use the main parking lot if they drive.  Students must obey all traffic and parking regulations. 
 
RULES AND REGULATIONS: 

Student will be held accountable for all policies and procedures in the Parent-Student Handbook- 
just as during the school year.  The same attendance policies will also be in effect. 
If you miss more than  2 days of summer school, you may not receive credit for the class. Remember, 
missing one summer school day is like missing four regular school year days. 

47



48



DRAFT

Guthrie Public Schools
School Calendar  2018-2019

August AUGUST January

S M T W T F S 14,15,16 Teacher In-Service S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 17 - First Day of Classes 1 2 3 4 5
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 SEPTEMBER 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 3 - Labor Day 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

26 27 28 29 30 31 24 -Professional Day 27 28 29 30 31

28 - Homecoming (1:10 PM Dismissal)

September OCTOBER February

S M T W T F S 12 - End of First Quarter S M T W T F S

1 16 - P/T Conf (All Schools) 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 18 and 19 Fall Break 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 23 - P/T Conf (GHS and GJHS) 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 25 - P/T Conf (Elementaries) 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28

30 NOVEMBER

19-23  Thanksgiving Break

October March

S M T W T F S DECEMBER S M T W T F S

21- End of 2nd Quarter 1 2

1 2 3 4 5 6 Dec 24 - Jan 4  Winter Break 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 JANUARY 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 7 - Classes Resume 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

28 29 30 31 14 - Martin Luther King Day 31

22 and 24- P/T Conf (Elementaries)

November April

S M T W T F S FEBRUARY S M T W T F S

1 2 3 18 - Professional Day

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 MARCH 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 12 and 14- P/T Conf (GHS and GJHS) 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

25 26 27 28 29 30 14 - End of 3rd Quarter 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

15 - Snow Make-Up Day #1* 28 29 30

18-22 Spring Break

December May

S M T W T F S APRIL S M T W T F S

1 19 - Snow Make-Up Day #2* 1 2 3 4

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 MAY 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 24 - Last Day of Classes  19 20 21 22 23 24 25

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 - Memorial Day 26 27 28 29 30 31

30 31 Administration - 282-8900

High School - 282-5906

1st Quarter 39+4 Faver Alternative - 282-5941 Professional Day

2nd Quarter 44 Junior High - 282-5936

3rd Quarter 48+1 Upper Elementary - 282-5924 Vacation Day  

4th Quarter 44  Fogarty Elementary - 282-5932

175 Days Taught Cotteral Elementary - 282-5928 Parent/Teacher Conferences   

5 Professional Days Central Elementary - 282-0352   (4:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.)

180 Days Total Child Nutrition - 282-5952  

   *School will be dismissed Maintenance - 282-5944 Snow Make-Up Day

    if not used for bad weather Technology - 282-5959 (To be used in numbered order

Transportation - 282-5919 if days are needed)

       NOTE:  Any additional inclement weather days will be made up at the end of the school year

1

Rough Draft 01/11/201849



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Foster, Gilbert Fogarty Cafeteria Worker 01/29/18 2 6 Sarah Sims

Manning, Charlotte Transportation Route Driver 01/16/18 13 6 Lewis Robinson

Todd, Bridget Transportation Route Driver 01/16/18 13 6 William Wright
Whitaker, Teara High School Cafeteria 02/12/18 2 6 Denise Patmon

FMLA Request
Support: 0

Certified: 1

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Hudson, Mary High School Library Media 5/25/2018Retiring

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Moore, Lisa Transportation Route Driver 1/29/2018Resigning
Thomas, Chad Transportation Route Driver 1/26/2018Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Buchanan, Cherina Café HS 7.5Hrs Route Driver David Main 1/8/2018
Patmon, Denise Café HS 6 Hrs Café HS 7.5 Hrs Cherina Buchanan 1/22/2018

2/7/2018

50



51



52



53



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
 February 5, 2018     5:00 p.m. 

 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Michelle Chapple, Cody Thompson, Jennifer 
Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, Sharon Watts, and Linda Skinner.  
 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for January   
  -   26 new Purchase Orders for January   
  

Completed Projects: 
  -   325 Work-Orders completed at Maintenance 
  -   78 Work-Orders completed at Transportation 
  -   HVAC repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Plumbing repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Electrical repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Repaired/replaced doors/keys/locks throughout the district   

-   Installed new sewer line cleanout for HS annex 
  -   Repaired valves to fire alarm system at the HS   

-   Completed 7 OSIG safety inspection requests at Cott. & HS 
  -   Removed 2 of the 4 picnic tables out of the HS pond. The other 2 
      fell apart when trying to pull them out 
     -   Changed filters at Central, Fogarty, Cotteral, and the HS 
  -   Replaced 100 gal water heater with two 75 gal heaters at Cotteral 
       which saved $2,000 and gives us a back up tank 
    

Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 92 Maintenance Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Currently have 75 Transportation Work-Orders in progress 
  -   District HVAC, Electrical and Plumbing repairs 
  -   Replacing air filters at all sites and cleaning coils  
  -   Continuing repairs to bus fleet, #49 & #53 in the shop for repairs 
  -   Continuing roof repairs where needed at all sites: 
                               a. Fogarty Quad bldg. and coping stone on main roof 
                               b. Central – Kitchen roof 
                               c. J.H. gym – SW corner 
         d. Administration – Board room area 
  -   Continue painting the center section hall walls at the H.S. 
  -   Repairs to outside exterior walls at Faver annex building 
  -   Continue to repair/upgrade guttering at Fogarty 
  -   Replace the two doors on the north side of Fogarty  
  -   Repairing plaster on walls in Teachers’ lounge at Cotteral 
  -   Hiring 2 new bus drivers to drive for us   
  -   Changing out stained or damaged ceiling tiles throughout the District 
  -   Scheduling to connect all kitchen hoods to fire alarm system  
  

54



 Future Projects: 
- Continue making repairs/upgrades to facilities and equipment 

recommended in the Performance Review Report 
- Install new sidewalk for Band to parking lot 
- Restroom fixtures and playground upgrades, and teacher moves to prepare 

for the transition to neighborhood schools  
- Continue to make repairs or replace HVAC units at all sites 
- Roof repairs throughout the district 
- Floor upgrades in classrooms at the HS, Bus Drivers Room, and Fogarty 
- Water proofing repairs to J.H. café and kitchen areas 
- Master lock/key system - Central classroom doors 
- Build a closet for one classroom at Fogarty 
- Chiller replacement/repairs – GUES and the H.S. 
- Repair/Replace/Paint the siding on the football locker rooms at Faver 
- Parking lot repairs to the H.S. and GUES 

  
 
 
 Bond Projects Discussion: 

Charter Oak ES –  
a. Gym – concrete base floor has been poured 
b. Main building  – Block walk is being built 

                                                                                  Metal framing being installed, outer 
                section complete, classroom section 
                is underway 
                Electrical, Mechanical, & plumbing 
                rough-in is in progress 
                                                                                  Main water piping is in progress 
                Fire line and sprinkler piping in progress 
                Wall sheathing is being installed 

c. Retaining wall for north parking lot is completed 
d. Pad for water tower has been poured 
e. Center Section – Block walls are being built 

    Door frames are being installed 
f. Lagoon – still working with DEQ to proceed with project 

 
     High School Chiller –  
                        a. Pre-installation electrical work has been completed 
  b. Additional concrete pad has been poured 
  c. Chiller has been built and scheduling ship date  

 
 
Mr. Ogle discussed the two options for the 2018-2019 School Calendar and the process it 
involves. 

55



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

February 6, 2018 

4:00 P.M.  

 

In Attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Angie Smedley, 
Gina Davis, Janna Pierson, Tina Smedley, and Michele Hamby 
 
Ms. Hamby read a summary prepared by Michelle Chapple regarding the 
Comparative Financial Report and Fund Balance Projection, as Ms. Chapple was 
not in attendance.   
 
Mr. Ogle spoke on the following: 
 
 Software License Agreement with Forecast 5 Analytics 
 

This is a renewal of our current agreement at a cost of $4500 per 
year for the license.  This software is used to break down coding and 
expenditures to compare with peer districts. 

 
 Driver’s Education Summer School 2018 
 

Driver’s Education is currently the only summer school offered.  With 
the revenue generated from student enrollment in the course, plus 
reimbursement from the state, there is virtually no cost to the 
district to offer this. 
 

 School Calendar Proposals 2018-2019 
 

A meeting was held in December with the calendar committee, 
resulting in two versions of the calendar for the next school year, 
dependent upon the construction timeline of the new school site.  
Calendar A is similar to the current year calendar, with Calendar B 
marking a delayed start date and a change to hours vs days, adding 
10 minutes to each day. 

56



Ms. Walters spoke on the following: 
  
 St. Mary’s Professional Development – Catapult Learning 
 

The principal at St. Mary’s has elected to spend their appropriated 
funds this year on professional development through Catapult 
Learning for coaching with their teachers.  These funds are set aside 
by the state and flow through our general fund as the LEA.  Ms. 
Walters also noted that the St. Mary’s staff is always invited to 
attend when we hold our own professional development. 

 
Dr. Simpson spoke on the following: 
 

Following the agenda items, Dr. Simpson spoke briefly regarding the 
possible need to hire a school nurse as well as giving an update on 
the construction timeline of Charter Oak Elementary.  

  
   
 
   

57



Curriculum Committee Meeting 

Minutes 

February 6, 2018 

5:00 p.m. 

 

In attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Angie Smedley, Janna Pierson, 
and Sheryl Miles 

Tina Smedley attended for Travis Sallee 

 

Discussion Items: 

Ms. Walters 

• RSA Update 
• February 12th at 6:00p.m. Reception before Board Meeting 

Ms. Walters and Mr. Ogle 

• February 19th Professional Development Day – Site  Plans 

58


	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	1-11-18 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	1-25-18 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES




